From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 6/2/2014 10:34:02 AM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: this morning
Hi

b

You can always call me — I"d be happy to let you in. Our assistant is Irma Ramos, just FYI, and
her number 1s 415-703-1736.

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:02 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: this morning
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Good morning!
When we arrive (in an hour), whom should I call from the hallway?

Ken? You? Idon’t know Denise’s current assistant.

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease V151%http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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